P —
’\‘/—\

PORT=ALBANY

ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION

MEETING

December 30, 2019
12:30 P.M.

1)

2)
3)
2)
5)
6)

7)

8)

9)

10)
11)

12)

AGENDA

Approval of Minutes from the November 20, 2019 Commission meeting
(Attached)

Introduction and welcome of new Board Member Michael Cinquanti
UHY presentation

Monthly Financial Update

General Manager Update

Real Property/Development Update

Appointment of Members to Audit/Finance/Governance Committees
(Attached Resolution 17-2019)

801 Smith Blvd Emergency Demolition (Resolution 18-2019 to follow)

Maritime Business Assessment
- Tonnage/Longshore Labor Report (Attached)

Other Business
Enter Executive Session?

Exit Executive Session




13) Next Meeting: January 22, 2020

! Only if necessary (and if approved by a majority vote of the Commission), to discuss:

a. matters which will imperil the public safety if disclosed;

b. any matter which may disclose the identity of a law enforcement agent or informer;

¢. information relating to current or future investigation or prosecution of a criminal offense which would
imperil effective law enforcement if disclosed;

d. discussions regarding proposed, pending or current litigation;

e. collective negotiations pursuant to article fourteen of the civil service law;

f. the medical, financial, credit or employment history of a particular person or corporation, or matters
leading to the appointment, employment, promotion, demotion, discipline, suspension, dismissal or
removal of a particular person or corporation;

g. the preparation, grading or administration of examinations; and

h. the proposed acquisition, sale or lease of real property or the proposed acquisition of securities, or sale or
exchange of securities held by such public body, but only when publicity would substantially affect the
value thereof.



&

—
W A

PORTZALBANY

ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
November 20, 2019

Chairperson Steffens called the meeting to order. In attendance were Commissioners Coftey and
Tagliento. Also present were CEO Hendrick, General Counsel Jordan, Economic Development
and Procurement Director Daly, CFO Stuto, Maritime Business Development Manager Vasil,
Director of Security Williams, Deputy Director of Security Teller, Bill Ring (FMT) and Lynn
Zeronda (CFO For Hire).

Chairperson Steffens opened the meeting and introduced the minutes of the October 23,2019
Commission meeting. Chairperson Steffens requested an amendment to the minutes which was
accepted. Chairperson Steffens called for a motion to approve the minutes of said meeting as
amended. A motion was made by Commissioner Coffey, seconded by Commissioner Tagliento
and passed unanimously.

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE UPDATE

Chairperson Steffen stated that the Governance Committee met prior to the regular meeting. The
Committee discussed the proposed membership compositions of the Governance, Finance and
Audit committees and will approve those committees at the December Board meeting. The
Committee reviewed and approved the Committees charter. The Committee also approved the
meeting schedule for the 2020 calendar year.

FINANCIAL UPDATE

CFO Stuto reported that additional vessels called upon the Port that were unexpected in
November increasing Port revenues. The forecast for the second quarter is consistent and
holding to what CFO Stuto and Ms. Zeronda have previously been reporting. The Port finance
team is meeting regularly with Manager Vasil and FMT to stay informed.



ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION November 20, 2019

CEO UPDATE

CEO Hendrick updated the Board on the following:

- CEO Hendrick and staff attended a meeting in Boston with a wind energy company
interested in locating at the Port.

- Additionally the CEO and General Counsel Jordan attended a ceremony in Boston to
mark the arrival of GE’s Haliade-X 107-meter blade to the Massachusetts Clean Energy
Center.

- CEO Hendrick thanked Director Daly for the work she has been doing on the Port’s
expansion project and wind energy sector development.

- The South Wharf Reconstruction Project was completed in the first week of November.

- Senator Schumer came to the Port on November 4™ to review TIGER projects including
the Big Lift Warehouse, the South Wharf and the roll-om/roll-off ramp. He announced
his support for the Port’s application to the new infrastructure grant program. He was
joined by County Executive McCoy, Mayor Sheehan and Supervisor VanLuven.

- The clean-up planning for 700 Smith Blvd is moving forward positively. Port staff have
had productive meeting with Sims Metal Management, EPA and DEC.

- The City of Albany ordered the emergency demolition of 801 Smith Blvd. and that
project is currently proceeding. The Board will consider a resolution to fund the
emergency project at the December meeting.

REAL PROPERTY/DEVELOPMENT UPDATE

Director Daly discussed the planning, permitting and approval process for the proposed Port
expansion project in Bethlehem. The final GEIS was accepted as complete by the Town
Planning Board with anticipated approval in the first quarter of 2020. The Port’s staff and the
McFarland Johnson team will hold a public meeting in the South End to fully discuss the
expansion project. At that meeting there will be a discussion regarding the recommended truck
route through the Port and the future upgrade of the roadways in the Port. The Port’s expansion
plans and efforts with offshore wind energy have been featured in multiple stories on broadcast
news outlets and newspapers. Commissioner Coffey stated that the strategic plan started years
ago is now being fulfilled by the hard work of the Port’s team. The RFQ for the design of the
proposed wharf in Bethlehem was let and staff will be reviewing the responses and setting up
interviews. The Port has signed a new nondisclosure agreement with an offshore wind
development company interested in both the expansion site and 700 Smith Blvd.

Director Daly reported that the RFQ for grant funding through NYSERDA was responded to and
that several letters of support were received regarding the Port’s offshore wind initiative.

DESIGN AND PERMTTING CONTRACT

Chairperson Steffens introduced Resolution 16-2019 authorizing a contract with McFarland
Johnson regarding engineering services related to the expansion site for roadway and bridge
design and the permitting associated with the expansion project. Commissioner Coftey stated



ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION November 20, 2019

that the services were scoped correctly. Commissioner Coffey made a motion to approve the
resolution, seconded by Commissioner Tagliento and passed unanimously.

MARITIME BUSINESS ASSESSMENT

Manager Vasil provided an overview of the Ships, Barges and Tonnage Report and Longshore
Hours Report for November 2019. The Port is expecting heaving lift cargo projects for the
second and fourth quarters of 2020. There are additional vessels expected in December and
January that were not previously anticipated. The Port is expecting additional pulp exports to
Brazil in 2020. Wood pulp shipments increased overall in 2019 over the previous years. Scrap
tonnage increased in November with an additional vessel call to the Port of Rensselaer. Manager
Vasil and General Manger Vasil have had productive meetings in Houston with companies
interested in utilizing the new ro-ro ramp. Heavy lift companies are looking to ship their projects
by barge. General Manager Ring reported that FMT is anticipating 4-5 ships and barges to call
on the Port in December and that three large scale projects will be shipped through the Port in
2020. FMT is in discussions regarding more woodpulp and calcium chloride shipments.

OTHER BUSINESS

No other business was discussed.

PUBLIC COMMENT

No public comments were made.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

There was no executive session.

NEXT MEETING

Chairperson Steffens informed all those in attendance that the next meeting of the APDC
Board of Commissioners will be held on Wednesday, December 18, 2019.

Chairperson Steffens called for a motion to adjourn the meeting. A motion was made by
Commissioner Coffey, seconded by Commissioner Tagliento and passed unanimously. The
meeting was adjourned.



(L€L'v21°7)  886'¥¥89  (ev.'62%) (P¥6'662) (662'€/) (L9¥'91)
(zzv'20v°2)  000'006'8 815°Z6Y°L 000'GZ 8/G'/9V°L €6.°Ch
169°2€Z (z10'ss0'z) (1ze'zz8'l) (#¥6'082) (22€°1¥G°)L) (092'65)
289291 L062VS'C £€85°0L2°C 8/9'8€C 906°'L.LV'T ¥50°202
(c98'v) = (c98'v) = (€98'y) =
99v'LL 000'917L 99v'/S1 99€'6€ 00L‘8LL -
166°C2 - 166'€Z - 166'€2 =
(£62°81) 5/9'292 788'8v¢ % z88'8¥z i'e
8cZ'LL 9zl'sie ¥96'922 ZL6'LL 250'60Z GZ6'L)
L2€09 (005'28) (62122) (000'2) (621'02) (ee6'L)
€128 000°966°L €12'080' oov'e8l £/8'968°L gle'egl
€.£'00v 688'/8% 297'888 (99z°2¥) 875'0¢6 ¥6.'C)
(9¥1°G69) 802'899'y 290°€/6'E ¥G120¥ 806'0/G°€ 060'9€2
(000°081) 000°081 E = - =
(8veze) 169612 cYe'l8lL 0022 erL'G8lL 6701
(801) 060°cP 786'8E 6€L°) evZ'lE €687
(s9z'1) 000°S gel'e = Gel'e .
(e¥£'96) 000°'LEL 1S9'vE 086°L 119°2¢ L16'G
§50°2€ 089802 gel'ore 000'02 662022 £90°02
(0LL9€) 000'¥0€ 068°292 005y 06€'€9¢ 088's
(820°ZL) 000'8Le 2.6'00C SOv‘9L 195'¥81 5079l
GJG'€LL 000'GS 6/5'822 000'GZ G/G'ESL £G0°L
S¥9'Le 005162 ShL'elz 82z'91 116'962 18091
(0s1212) 0SLZLE 000001 000°00L - -
(690°ctE) 160'0v.'2 820°26€°C Z0L'v91 926°2€2'C 90¢'/51
(£21'v62) 160'9G1'S ¥2e 198y 888°65¢ 9ev'L0S Y ¥88'8/€
€/£'6C 009 £16'6C oSy £¢5°6¢ 0818
(e89'01) 0S6'v9¢ 892'vSE 000'92 892'8ZE 0gg'ce
(s6v'1€2) 000°0S€ S0G‘8LL 000'G S0S‘CLL G/8
(1180¢) 000052 68L'6LC 199°21 225102 ¥0.'0L
000001 - 00000} = 000°001 -
(588°€.2) 09%'89G G1G'v62 00S°CL 5/0'182 896'€Z
(220°2) G/8'L6 86,78 0058 8629/ -
(0zs's) G/€'29 GG8°'L9 - 66819 €6£'72
(882°1¥2) 0L2'662 226'1S 000'S 226'2S G/6'L

- 000°0S 000°0S - 000°0§ .

5 000°0% 000°0t e 000°0¥ -
(005°61) 00561 . - - -
(¥1L0'82) GEG'E6C Lzs'siz 00011 L25'v0T 95G'6)

Zr1'002 7686'82¢'E ¥62'625'C 122'982 £20'sYC'se 122'982
aoueLIEA 6102 6102 61-02@Q 610Z AON-uer 6102
awm_u-._m uwmtsm uwmow._Ou_ uwwoo._Ou_ 9jeq 0} Jes) ‘_@QEO>OZ

0} })Se29.104

uoinisod JaN ui abueysn
anuanay juelis |eyden
Buipun4 [ejide) aiojag uonisod 3N ul ebueys
asuadx3g (swosuj) J8y)Q pue uonerdaida( 19N
19SSy JO 9|es uo sso (ueo)
poddng jedpiunpy
soxe |
juswdojoAa JuolusIB A\
asuadx3 jsassju|
aWodU| }sata)U]
asuadx3 uoneioaideq
:sasuadx3 (swoouj) 18y3Q pue uoneldaidaq
swia}l JaYjo a1ojaq (asuadxy) sawoou] Buneradp
asuadx3 bunesadQ |ejoL
Aouabunuo)
$8N(J UOII.ID0SSY pUB UOOWOId ‘BUISIUBAPY
asuadx3 pue sajddng 8010
Bulures] pue uonesnpy
s1s0) Alojes pue Anoeg
SJOBIJUOYD 9IINIBS
se9- BuyNsuoD pue |eUOISSB)0.d
aoueInsu|
sliedoy pue sped auei)
SalN pue sdueudjUR ‘Sieday
asuadx] Jljouag Juawalnay 1sod Jayio
s)jsuag abuu{ pue saxe] |joihed ‘|joiAed
:sasuadx3y Bunesadpo
anuaAsy BunesadQ [ejo)
anusAayY pue SadINIBS JaUI0
$994 AJundag
lejuay ewdinb3g suein
S9OIAI9S puUe S854 9I0PaAd]S
anuaney akayong
se94 abeLieypA [e}o L
dindpoopp
[981s
109(oid/i AnesH
uels
Jaz|jipad pinbiq
SpUOIYY wniden
:s994 abeLieypn
s984 abexyoo(q
awoou| [ejuay
:anuaAdy bBunesadp

6102 ‘0S JoquianoN EDDO.F_« S}NsS9yY [enjdY - }Seda104 6102

NOISSINNOD LOIY1SIA 1H0d ANVETY



RESOLUTION 17-2019
OF THE
ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION

WHEREAS, the Albany Port District Commission (the “APDC”) is a public
corporation and a district corporation of the state of New York (the “State”) established
pursuant to Chapter 192 of the Laws of 1925, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the APDC strives to responsibly and effectively manage the
publicly-owned maritime Port of Albany-Rensselaer, contributing to the economy of the
Capital Region and beyond while emphasizing transparency and public stewardship as
prescribed in the APDC Mission Statement; and

WHEREAS, section 2824 of NYS Public Authorities Law requires board
members of state and local authorities to establish certain board committees
(“Committees”); and

WHEREAS, the APDC Commission Charter establishes that the APDC
Chairperson designates the chair and members of the Committees annually.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the APDC acknowledges the
membership of the 2020 APDC Committees as detailed on the attached Schedule.

Signed:

(Assistant) Secretary

Date of Authorization: December 30, 2019

Prepared by:
Patrick K. Jordan, Esq.



APDC COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP
2020

Governance Committee

Dominic Tagliento, Chair
Michael Cinquanti, Member
Joseph Coftey, Member
Georgette Steffens, Ex Officio

Finance Committee

Joseph Coffey, Chair
Michael Cinquanti, Member
Dominic Tagliento, Member
Georgette Steffens, Ex Officio

Audit Committee

Michael Cinquanti, Chair
Joseph Coffey, Member
Dominic Tagliento, Member
Georgette Steffens, Ex Officio



RESOLUTION 18-2019
OF THE
ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION

WHEREAS, the Albany Port District Commission (the “APDC”) is a public
corporation and a district corporation of the state of New York (the “State”) established
pursuant to Chapter 192 of the Laws of 1925, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the APDC strives to responsibly and effectively manage the
publicly-owned maritime Port of Albany-Rensselaer, contributing to the economy of the
Capital Region and beyond while emphasizing transparency and public stewardship as
prescribed in the APDC Mission Statement; and

WHEREAS, the APDC was awarded funding under the United States
Department of Transportation’s Transportation Investment Generating Economic
Recovery (TIGER) program to assist in implementing the strategic maritime
infrastructure investment plan; and

WHEREAS, two of the six components of the strategic maritime investment plan
are maritime terminal improvements and the exterior transport / roadway improvements;
and

WHEREAS, concurrent with the goals of the development of the strategic
maritime investment plan, including increasing the amount of cargo handled and stored in
the marine terminal and amount of ro-ro, truck and rail movements in the terminal, the
APDC entered into an agreement with Federal Marine Terminals to expand the land
available for stevedoring business under the Terminal Operating Agreement by twenty-
five percent; and

WHEREAS, it was determined that in order to move forward with both the
improvement plans and enhanced stevedoring capabilities the outdated and deteriorated
structure located at 801 Smith Boulevard would need to be demolished; and

WHEREAS, as part of the due diligence process in preparing the demolition
process the APDC hired a third party consultant to assist with environmental monitoring
and the possible asbestos remediation of the building that would be necessary as part of
the project; and

WHEREAS, after the consultant inspected the building along with APDC staff it
was recommended that the City of Albany Department of Buildings and Regulatory
Compliance (the “Department”) be contacted due to the deterioration of the building and
the fact that some portions of the structure we unsafe to enter; and



WHEREAS, upon inspection by the Department and a third party structural
engineer on October 29, 2019 the building was declared unsafe and unfit for habitation
and for the protection of the public’s safety the Department ordered its emergency
demolition to occur pursuant to City protocols; and

WHERAS, the Department contacted three companies to bid on the emergency
demolition project and received the lowest bid from Ditonno and Sons, LLC (“Ditonno”)
for $465,000; and

WHEREAS, the CEO received the order for an emergency demolition that was
issued by the Department and the subsequent low bid from Ditonno and the required
associated demolition costs of the third party structural engineer and a third party air and
environmental monitor for a total emergency project cost of $477,845; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Department’s order the CEO directed the payment of
the services rendered in accordance with the APDC Procurement Policy for an
Emergency Procurement at a cost of $477,845; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the APDC procurement guidelines that allow for
emergency procurement when it comes to safety or consistent operations of the Port
District the CEO directed the services and will seek Board ratification.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the APDC Board of
Commissioners ratifies the direction of the CEO that the Department ordered the
emergency demolition of 801 Smith Boulevard due to public safety concerns and that the
CEO was authorized to make the necessary payments associated with the Department’s
order pursuant as an Emergency Procurement as specified in the APDC Procurement
Policy.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLOVED, that the APDC authorizes the CEO to
execute the necessary documents to facilitate the emergency demolition of 801 Smith
Boulevard at a cost not to exceed $477,845.

Signed:

(Assistant) Secretary

Date of Authorization: December 30, 2019

Prepared by:
Patrick K. Jordan, Esq.



uoIsSsIwwio) 12143s1a 1od Aubqpy

%6 |% %001 |% %29 Tb- & | 99 ~ sjelo]
T~ adueyy T adueyy %0L- 9¢- IL L€ punoquy
0T 6T0C 1 6T0Z %TS- ST- A 6¢ punoqinQ
Lh 8T0¢ 0 8107 | 98ejuadiag | aBueyy | 610z | 8TOZ
yuag Aeq sodieg 1 sdiys
%29- Tv- (74 99 sjeo}
%ET T 6 8 dindpoopn
= 0 0 0 A313u3 puip
- 0 0 0 eaJn
punoquyj
- 0 0 0 [991S
pUNOGINQ M %0S- V- v 8 uou| desds
%0 0 T T 19z1|13494/sasse|o|N
%00T- 1" 0 T apuoyd winpe)
%t9- L- 7 L 108[04d /Y11 Anesy-sasieg
%T8- o¢- L LE 129l0ad /Y17 Anesy
a8ejuadiad | a8ueyy | 6TOT 8102 jelol
6T0¢
9le 03 Jed\
%00T- I- 0 T sjejoy %0 g z T sje0)
- 0 0 0 dindpoom
- 0 0 0 A318u3 puim
= 0 0 0 eain
- 0 0 0 [991S
- 0 0 0 1971|1494 /sasse|oN . 0 0 0 EEIS
- 0 0 0 9pLOYD wnje) %00T T T 0 uou| deids
= 0 0 0 19[0ud /Y1 Aneay-sadieg %00T- I- 0 1 103(04d/1411 Anesy-sadieg
%00T- T= 0 T 103[04d /117 AnesH %0 0 T 1 109(04d/H17 AnesH
98ejuaduiad mwcm;u 6102 8T0Z punoquj a8ejuadiad | adueyy 6T0Z 8T0TC punoqinp

11oday sodieg g sdiys

6T0Z-12qWIANON




UoISSIWWO) 1214381 14od Aubqpy

%9952 vL68C | €0TOE | 62IT sjejo]
AONVHO 610¢ 810¢ %00T- YA T4 0 VAT punoquj
¢ %ETEE TZz6T | €0TOE | 288 punoqinQ
o 98ejuadiad 28ueyn 6102 8T0Z |eiol
Alyiuoln 1oday a8euuo]
00001 . - =
%99S5¢ vL68C  €0TOE 6ZIT sjeio|
000ST
- 0 0 0 dindpoop
0000t - 0 0 0 A3uau3 puip
- 0 0 0 ealn
000S¢ w 0 0 0 |991S
ﬁmwm %00T V€867 | ¥€86C 0 uoJj deuos
0000¢
- 0 0 0 19z1|11484/sesse|on
s - 0 0 0 9puoYD wn|e)
%00T- €6¢C- 0 €6¢ 13[0ud/Y1 AresH-sadieg
s|ejo}l adeuuo} Ajyjuop %89- £95- 697 | 9g8 19/01d/117 Aneay
a8ejuadiad | a8ueyy | 6T0Z | 8TOZ |elol
S|el01 6T0C-8T0OC 19qUWIDAON
%00T- Lve- 0 LT s|ejo] %ETEE T¢e6c  €0TOE 288 s|ejo]
. 0 0 0 dindpoom
- 0 0 0 A313u3 puim
- 0 0 0 eain
- 0 0 0 EEMS
- 0 0 0 J9zl|11494/sasse|onl
. 0 0 0 9puIojyd wnje) %00T €867 | 7€86¢ 0 uoJ| desds
- 0 0 0 109[04d /Y11 AnesH-sadieg %00T- €6¢- 0 €6¢ 109[04d/117 Areay-sasieg
%00T- LVT- 0 VT 109(04d/Y17 Aneay %VS- oce- 69T 689 13foud /Yy Aneay
93ejuaoiad asueyn 6T0¢ 8102 punoquiy adejuadiad | asueyy 6T0Z 8102 punoqinQ

AlYyiuol\ - 11oday aSeuuo|

6T0Z-19qWanoN




UoISSILIWO) 3914351Q 1404 Aupq|y

. e 9TGS6- | €8558T | 660182 | sjejoy
JTe5E 00000T- - : il
| %9T L8677 | 19859 | ¥S888 punoquyj
00005-  usge 67S7L- |9TL6TT | SveeeT punoqinQ
6107 8107 | o8ejusdiag | a8ueyd | etoz | 8toOC leloL
0 |
. 91eQ 01 Jea) 110day a8euuo]
S %UE- 91556~ £8SS8T 660T8T  selo)
s %LE 6€6VT | 6£9SS | OvLOV dindpoom
V - 0 0 0 A313u3 puim
£8558T 000007 = 0 0 0 eain
- 0 0 0 19915
oen0se %9¢€- 67859- | VLYSTT | €OETST uoJ| desds
Seulse i %0T- SOTT- 1266 | 97011 192113494 /59sSB|OIN
%00T- SYOTT- 0 SYOTT dpHOIyD wnidje)
9lep 0] Jed, - sjejol wwmcco._. %E9- 6€ST- 806 VA4 109(04d /111 AreaH-sasdieg
%06- L€60E- | TO9E | 8ESKE 103[04d /111 Aneay
adejuadiad | a8ueyd | 6T0Z | 8TOZ jeio)
%92 L862C £9859 1888 SleloL 9l O] JeaA
%LE 6€6Y1T 6£9S9S | OVLOV dindpoo %8¢€- 62S¢L- 9TL6IT SHTT6T s|ejo}
= 0 0 0 A81au3 puim
- 0 0 0 eain
- 0 0 0 19915
%0T- SOTT- 1266 | 920TT 19z1|11494/s9sse|o N - 0 0 0 [9915
%00T- SYOTT- 0 SYOTT apuojyd wnmje) %9€- 67859~ |[¥LYSTT | 0T8T uoJ| desds
%LL- GT6- £9T Z8TT 13loud/y1 Aresy-sadieg %61- ¥29- T¥9 S9CT 103[04d /111 AnesH-sadieg
%00T- 19817¢- 0 198%¢ 18[04d/117 AnesyH %E9- 9,09- T09€ | LL96 109(04d /W1 Aneay
98ejuadiad adueyy 6102 8T0C punoquj o8ejuaduad | asueyy 6102 8T0T punoqinQ

91e( 0] Jea\ - 110day adeuuo|

610Z-19qWanoN




